
 
 
From: JOSEPHINE WARD 
To: Lorraine Cordell 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell ASBO 
Date: 28 April 2015 12:28:49 
Lorraine 
At court this morning and now at police station. Same yesterday. Will call you this afternoon once police station 
finished. 
Josephine 
 
On 20 Apr 2015 18:27, "JOSEPHINE WARD" <josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com> wrote: 
Lorraine 
I am working through files Michael Mc Kee has been dealing with and trying to prioritise on a hearing date basis, work 
he should have done and did not do. I will get back to you within next 48 hours. 
Regards 
Josephine 
 
On 20 Apr 2015 11:19, "Lorraine Cordell" <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote: 
Hi Josey 
Can you please tell me if there is any update to the below emails i have not heard anything from you? 
Regards 
Lorraine 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 14 April 2015 16:28 
To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell ASBO 
Dear Josey 
I know you are really busy. And sorry to keep emailing you but we have not heard anything 
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